
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

November 17, 2008 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M       2009-5 
 
 
TO:  ALL COUNTY LICENSE PLATE ISSUING OFFICIALS 
 
FROM:  Amy Bright, Supervisor 
  Motor Vehicle Division 
 
SUBJECT: Registration Update – November 2008 
 
    
ALVIS Updates 
 
The suspension code field in ALVIS now displays a code for two additional types of registration 
suspensions. 
 

1) V – Vehicle is in the process of being issued a salvage title, or a salvage title has already 
been issued and the owner has elected to retain the salvage vehicle.  Registration 
cannot be renewed until a rebuilt title (legend code 15) is issued.  Please contact 
the Title Section at etaps@revenue.alabama.gov or the county title support number at 
(334) 353-0477 if you have any questions. 

 
2) C – Federal out of service order issued to an interstate commercial motor carrier. 

 
New License Plate Designs 
 
The following distinctive license plates have been redesigned and should be delivered to county 
offices beginning in late November.  These plates may be issued upon receipt.  Once you begin 
issuing plates with the new designs, please remove all license plates with the old designs 
from your shelves, and retain them for audit purposes. 
 
 

New Tag Scheme 
Date Available on PMRS 

(if personalized) 
Max Characters 
(if personalized) 

Faulkner University 10NA0 – 99NB9 11/17/2008 5 
Rescue Squad RS44826 – RS51825 n/a n/a 
 
Please note that the maximum characters available for personalization on the new Faulkner 
University license plate have been decreased from six (6) to five (5). 
 
If you should have any questions regarding these matters, please contact the Registration 
Section at (334) 242-9006 or tags@revenue.alabama.gov. 
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